Endeavor PTO Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2019

- Attendance: Kristin Bramblett, Kylie McCarthy, Sarah Jensen, Jenn Cooley, Stacey Lang, Julie Shaffer, Maggie Pasternak, Julie Gryder, Emily Groh, Andrea Blevins, Renea Young
- Call to order: 9:20am

Treasurer's Report:

- Kroger incentives amount is up, due to offering \$50 Kroger gift card raffle in the fall?
 Will possibly offer again in the Spring to reach more families heading into Summer.
- o Talent Show has 1 more receipt to turn in.
- No final numbers for Rocket Blast yet. Emily would like Rocket Blast to have separate line items for each portion – Club Six, Games/Prizes, etc.

Principal's Report:

- State of the Schools held Tonight at Lakota East from 7-8:15. Prior to start, a showcase of all 23 schools will be 6:15-7. Endeavor will highlight Culture Day. 5th grade student, Sam Dragon, will give a speech during Matt Miller's presentation about getting specials back
- 3rd quarter reward trips to The Web have been a huge hit with all grade levels. They are looking at off site trips for 1st and 3rd quarter rewards for next school year keeping 2nd and 4th quarter in house.
- o Info will go out after break for 6th grade end of year activities regarding YMCA party, Field Day, Recognition night and cookout
- New Safety Resource Officer, Nick Gattermeyer, started full time at Endeavor this week.
- Each Elementary school is working on a redesign of their media centers to create an Innovation Hub like the Junior High and High Schools have. Hoping to have implemented next school year.
 - New Strategic Plan focusing on personalized learning is attached
- Would like to cancel the Camfel Production assembly. Didn't feel it met our students needs and would prefer to use class time more wisely and productive.
- Andrea questioned if any student proposals were submitted for the 2nd round. Kristin reported "no" and that money will be rolled into the Playground Budget. Steam Lab is hoping for 2 additional LEGO robots and Sarah mentioned we can purchase out of the STEAM budget as we have \$1000 earmarked for that and nothing has been submitted.
- o 2019-2020 dates confirmed
 - Curriculum Nights
 - August 27: 5-6pm (4th grade); 6:15-7:15 (3rd grade)
 - August 29: 5-6pm (5th grade); 6:15-7:16pm (6th grade)
 - Conference Nights
 - October 3, October 24, November 7, February 20

• President's Report:

Looking for many slots to be filled next year.

DPC

Barb Bossu awards ceremony held April 24th at Lakota East High School. A recipient has been chosen but not announced yet.

Fundraising

o Rocket Blast – March 29th, 6:30pm-8:30pm. Game was voted on. Update on Club Six.

• Programs

- Think Fest needs a few volunteers & leaf blowers for the night of. Collecting newspapers and cardboard rolls, boxes in the lobby.
- Field Day. Schedule being approved by Andrea. The day needs to be reconfigured due to the loss of 2nd grade. Volunteers will be needed. Looking for the binder from last year with all of the past information in it.
- o Dance will be 80's themed and being coordinated by Emily and Michelle Annis.

Hospitality

 Honor Roll treat will be donuts from The Donut House, complies with our allergy standards.